CH, ®
2 S
¢/
3/

801 S. STEVENS STREET
SPOKANE, WA 99204

509.624.6600
800.441.1309
FAX 509.626.4203

www.itronix.com

August 29, 2000

Federal Communications Commission
Equipment Authorization Branch

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Reference: ITRONIX CORPORATION
FCC ID: KBCXC6250RIM801D
731 CONFIRMATION NO.: EA98559

Gentlemen,

The RIM 801D radio incorporated in Itronix laptop PC was tested to its capability
of 806-825MHz frequency range. In order to comply with the requirements of
90.210(g), all 801D radios in mass production will operate and be limited to the
806-821MHz frequency range, as requested on the submitted FCC Form 731
and to be listed on the FCC grant.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to contact
me.

Sincerely,

Ve OBl

Fred Phillips
Certification Engineer
Itronix Corporation




